March 14, 2023
Via Electronic Filing

Shonta Dunston, Chief Clerk

North Carolina Utilities Commission
4325 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-4300

RE: Docket No. A-41, Sub 22
Village of Bald Head Island Exhibits

Dear Ms. Dunston:

On behalf of the Village of Bald Head Island and pursuant to the stipulation of the
parties and order of the Presiding Commissioner, transmitted herewith is the Village’s Roberts-
Paul Rebuttal Cross Stipulation Exhibit 1 and the Village’s Roberts-Paul Rebuttal Cross
Stipulation Exhibit 2. Please note that, per agreement of counsel for BHIT/BHIL, the document
is being filed as a non-confidential document.

Should any questions arise in connection with this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
this office.

Sincerely,

Craig D. Schauer

Writer’s Direct Dial: 919-573-6206 Fax 336-232-9186 Email: cschauer@brookspierce.com
Brooks, Pierce, McLendon, Humphrey & Leonard, L.L.P.
Attorneys and Counsellors at Law
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